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Trainee List 
 

 

 

 

Sl.No. Name, ID No. Designation & Place 

of Posting 
ID. No.  

01. Pranab  Kumar Ghosh (17058) 

Assistant Commissioner, Office of 

the Divisional Commissioner, 

Barisal 

17058 

 
02. Asif Ahamed(17079) 

Assistant Commissioner, Barisal 

17079 

 
03. Sheikh Abdullah Shadid (17081) 

Assistant Commissioner, 

Chandpur. 

17081 

 
04. Md. Abdul Karim(17088) 

Assistant Commissioner, Rangpur. 

   

17088 

 

http://www.barisal.gov.bd/
http://www.barisal.gov.bd/


05. Rakib Hasan(17094) 

Assistant Commissioner, Comilla 

17094 

 
06. Papia Sultana(17098) 

Assistant Commissioner, Barisal 

17098 

 
07. Mohammad Kaiser Khasro(17101) 

Assistant Commissioner, Tangail 

17101 

 
08. Md. Shohug Howlader (17109) 

Assistant Commissioner, Shariatpur 

17109 

 
09. Sharmin Ara(17179) 

Assistant Commissioner, Rajshahi 

17179 

 

http://www.comilla.gov.bd/
http://www.barisal.gov.bd/
http://www.tangail.gov.bd/
http://www.shariatpur.gov.bd/
http://www.rajshahi.gov.bd/


10. Ayesha Siddiqua(17202) 

Assistant Commissioner, Comilla 

17202 

 
11. Most. Farhana Afsana 

Chowdhury(17206) 

Assistant Commissioner, 

Narayanganj 

17206 

 
12. Md. Zakir Hossen(17207) 

Assistant Commissioner, Narail 

17207 

 
13. Md. Rasel Miah (17211) 

Assistant Commissioner, Kushtia. 

17211 

 
14. Taslima Akter (17212) 

Assistant Commissioner,Jhenaidah 

17212 

 

http://www.comilla.gov.bd/
http://www.narayanganj.gov.bd/
http://www.narail.gov.bd/
http://www.jhenaidah.gov.bd/


15. Priyanka paul(17220) 

Assistant Commissioner, Khulna 

17220 

 
16. Irin Akhter(17221) 

Assistant Commissioner, 

Brahmanbaria 

17221 

 
17. Md. Atique S.B. Sattar (17222) 

Assistant Commissioner, 

Thakurgaon 

17222 

 
18. Sayeda Nafis Sultana(17228) 

Assistant Commissioner, 

Chuadanga 

17228 

 
19. Zubayer Hossain 

Chowdhury(17231) 

Assistant Commissioner, Meherpur 

17231 

 

http://www.khulna.gov.bd/
http://www.brahmanbaria.gov.bd/
http://www.thakurgaon.gov.bd/
http://www.chuadanga.gov.bd/
http://www.meherpur.gov.bd/


20. Md. Samiul Haque(17234) 

Assistant Commissioner, Khulna 

17234 

 
21. Md. Tomal Hosain(17237) 

Assistant Commissioner, Dinajpur 

17237 

 
22. Pronoy Chakma(17238) 

Assistant Commissioner, 

Netrokona 

17238 

 
23. Md. Nazmul Hamid Reza(17243) 

Assistant Commissioner, 

Thakurgaon 

17243 

 
24. Md. Rezaul Karim(17244) 

Assistant Commissioner, Jamalpur. 

17244 

 

http://www.dinajpur.gov.bd/
http://www.netrokona.gov.bd/
http://www.thakurgaon.gov.bd/


25. Murtuza Al Mueed (17245) 

Assistant Commissioner, Rajshahi. 

17245 

 
26. Md. Solaman Ali(17246) 

Assistant Commissioner, Pabna. 

17246 

 
27. Abdullah Al Mansur(17247) 

Assistant Commissioner, 

Chittagong 

17247 

 
28. Md. Abdul Momin(17249) 

Assistant Commissioner, 

Thakurgaon 

17249 

 
29. Md. Mushfiqur Rahman(17256) 

Assistant Commissioner, Sirajgonj. 

17256 

 

http://www.chittagong.gov.bd/
http://www.thakurgaon.gov.bd/


30. B. M. Ruhul Amin Rimon(17258) 

Assistant Commissioner, 

Brahmanbaria. 

17258 

 
31. Sharif Ahmed(17261) 

Assistant Commissioner, 

Gaibandha 

17261 

 
32. M.M. Shamirul Islam(17262) 

Assistant Commissioner, Rajshahi 

17262 

 
33. Md. Shohag Husain(17265) 

Assistant Commissioner, 

Kishoreganj 

17265 

 
34. Rashida Akter(17267) 

Assistant Commissioner, Rajshahi 

17267 

 

http://www.brahmanbaria.gov.bd/
http://www.gaibandha.gov.bd/
http://www.rajshahi.gov.bd/
http://www.kishoreganj.gov.bd/
http://www.rajshahi.gov.bd/


35. Abu Hasnath Mohammad Shohidul 

Hoque(17273) 

Assistant Commissioner, Joypurhat 

17273 

 
36. Md. Shaed Iqbal(17278) 

Assistant Commissioner, 

Munshiganj 

17278 

 
37. Mohammad Razaul Karim(17291) 

Assistant Commissioner, Sylhet 

17291 

 
38 Shirin Akhtar(17294) 

Assistant Commissioner, 

Chittagong 

17294 

 
39. Mst. Raonak Jahan(17295) 

Assistant Commissioner, 

Gaibandha. 

17295 

 

http://www.munshiganj.gov.bd/
http://www.sylhetdiv.gov.bd/
http://www.chittagong.gov.bd/
http://www.gaibandha.gov.bd/


40. Mohammad Wasiqul Islam(17516) 

Assistant Commissioner, Barguna. 

17516 

 
 


